Ratnagiri Education Society's R. P. Gogate College of Arts and Science and R. V. Jogalekar College of Commerce (Autonomous), Ratnagiri

Meeting ofBoard of Studies inMathematics

Date	12/10/2023			
Time	02:00 pm			
Venue	Meeting Room, Gogate Jogalekar College			
Mode	Hybrid			
	Attendance			
Sr. No.	Name and type of the Member	Present mode Online / Offline	Signature	
1	Name: Dr. Diwakar P. Karwanje Head of the Department (Chairman)	Offline	Larmore	
2	Name: Dr. Shridhar K. Pawar (VC nominee)	Online		
3	Name: Dr. Vinaykumar V Acharya (outside the parent university)	Online		
4	Name: Dr. Chandrasheel Bhagwat (outside the parent university)	Online		
5	Name: Mr. Kaustubh v. Bagav Representative from industry/corporate sector/ any other organisation	Offline	WA.	
6	Name: Dr. Ranjan S. Khatu Alumnus	Online		
7	Name: Mrs. Gauri R. Patwardhan Department faculty member (1)	Offline	(plannatur	
8	Name: Smt. Uma E. Joshi Department faculty member (2)	Offline	Wjoshi	
9	Name: Mrs. Shraddha V. Surve Department faculty member (3)	Offline	9mm	
10	Name: Mr. Pratik R. Shitut Department faculty member (4)	Offline	Dalut	
11	Name: Mrs. Spruha K. Joshi Department faculty member (5)	Offline	Foshi Sweet	
12	Name: Ms. Smital S. Kurup Department faculty member (6)	Offline	Shrup	
13	Name: Mr. Pralhad S. Soman expert for special courses	Online		

Ratnagiri Education Society's R. P. Gogate College of Arts and Science and R. V. Jogalekar College of Commerce (Autonomous), Ratnagiri

Minutes of the Meeting

Agenda:	To approve the scheme of all courses for UG and PG programme under Department of Mathematics	
	2. To approve curriculum for semester UG semester I to VI	
	3. To approve curriculum for PG semester I to IV	
	4. To approve course wise teaching plan	
	5. To approve evaluation pattern	
	6. To approve the panel of examiners (Practicals / projects)	
	7. Any other matter with the permission of chairperson	
	7. This other matter with the permission of champerson	
	Ms. Shraddha Surve welcomed all the members of Board of Studies. Dr. Diwakar Karwanje gave introduction of the college and the department.	
Agenda 1	To approve the scheme of all courses for UG and PG programme under Department of Mathematics.	
Explanation	The scheme of courses for Semester I and II of B. Sc. in Mathematics programme is as per NEP 2020 and the scheme of courses for Semester III to VI of B. Sc. in Mathematics programme is designed under autonomy.	
	For the courses offered to F.Y.B.Com. and F.Y.B. Sc.(IT) Semester I and II, the scheme is as per NEP 2020. For the course offered to T.Y.B.Com. Semester V and VI, the scheme is under	
	autonomy.	
	The scheme of courses for Semester I and II of M. Sc. in Mathematics programme is as per NEP 2020 and the scheme of courses for Semester III to IV of M. Sc. in Mathematics programme is designed under autonomy. Dr. V. V. Acharya suggested that there shall be On the Job Training or field project. Mrs. Gauri Patwardhan explained that Course Structure of M Sc programme as per NEP 2020 has On the Job Training /field project.	
Resolution	The scheme of courses for programme B. Sc. in Mathematics was approved with some changes as shifting of Ancient Mathematics paper from OE to IKS. The scheme of courses for all other UG program under department of Mathematics was approved.	
in Wines 19	The scheme of courses for programme M. Sc. in Mathematics was approved.	
	Proposed by Dr. Diwakar Karwanje Seconded by Dr. V. V. Acharya	
Agenda 2	To approve curriculum for UG semester I to VI	

Ratnagiri Education Society's R. P. Gogate College of Arts and Science and R. V. Jogalekar College of Commerce (Autonomous), Ratnagiri

Explanation	The experts suggested some important additions to be made to the existing one from next academic year.		
Resolution The curriculum for UG semester I to VI of B. Sc. Mathemat approved after some changes such as reshuffling of the sequaddition of learning resources. The valuable suggestions we V. Acharya, Dr. Chandrasheel Bhagwat and Mr. Kaustubh I		he sequence of units, ons were made by Dr. V.	
	Proposed by Ms. Shraddha Surve	Seconded by Dr. S. K. Pawar	
Agenda 3	To approve curriculum for PG semester I to IV		
Explanation	Dr. V. V. Acharya suggested to include class room teaching for smaller classes as a part of on job training/ field project course. Mrs. Gauri Patwardhan explained him that itwas already included.		
Resolution	The curriculum for PG semester I to IV of B. Sc. Mathematics programme was approved after some changes such as reshuffling of the sequence of units, addition of learning resources. The valuable suggestions were made by Dr. V. V. Acharya and Dr. Chandrasheel Bhagwat.		
	Proposed by Mrs. Gauri Patwardhan	Seconded by Dr. S. K. Pawar	
Agenda 4	To approve course wise teaching plan		
Explanation	Course wise teaching plan for UG and PG were discu	ussed.	
Resolution	The course wise teaching plan was approved.	123634 (**) 2 A-30	
e de voerge	Proposed by Ms. Shraddha Surve & Mrs. Gauri Patwardhan	Seconded by Dr. V. V. Acharya	
Agenda 5	To approve evaluation pattern	MULAUW STATE	
Explanation	Dr. V. V. Acharya asked about the provision of conversion of marks in evaluation process. Ms. Shraddha Surve explained the process.		
Resolution	The evaluation pattern was approved.	1080 (1010) 100 (1010)	
	Proposed by Ms. Shraddha Surve	Seconded by Dr. S. K. Pawar	

Ratnagiri Education Society's R. P. Gogate College of Arts and Science and R. V. Jogalekar College of Commerce (Autonomous), Ratnagiri

Agenda 6	To approve the panel of examiners (Practicals / projects)		
Explanation	The panel of examiners for practical and proprogramme comprises faculty members have minimum 5 years in the subject of Mathematics.		
Resolution	The panel of examiners (Practicals / projects) was approved.		
	Proposed by	Seconded by	
	Ms. Shraddha Surve	Dr. V. V. Acharya	
Agenda 7	Any other matter with the permission of chairperson: NIL		

Farmark, Signature

(Chairperson BoS)